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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   Chairman Tripp and County Council Members 
FROM:  Councilor Benton Blount 
DATE:  February 16, 2024 
 
 
During the Requests and Motions portion of the Regular County Council Meeting 
on Tuesday, February 20, 2024, I will be making a motion to reconsider Council’s 
February 6, 2024 action which opened a special application period to fill one 
vacancy for an unexpired term on the Greenville County Planning Commission. 
 
If my motion to suspend is successful, I will then make a motion to forward any 
applications received during that special application period into the “Regular 
Application Period” which runs from March 1 through March 31, in order that they 
may be considered during the regular cycle. 
 
This memorandum shall serve as compliance with Council Rule III (B). 
 


